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428 KB

From: "CHAIRMANOFFICE" <chairman.pseb@punjab.gov.in>
To: "SECRETARY OFFICE" <secretary.pseb@punjab.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 9:28:48 AM
Subject: Fwd: Lecture program for students

From : SECRETARY OFFICE <secretary.pseb@punjab.gov.in>
Subject: Fwd: Lecture program for students

To : AFFILIATION BRANCH <affiliation.pseb@punjab.gov.in>

<11/ With Regards,
TfrlTt / Dr. Seem a Man dal

TT^TT^> cf Itfchlft -1 / Asst. Executive Director-!
TftT 'd'Hlvi / Science and Society

MRcffa [5^1 FT 3|cbld4l / INDIAN NATIONAL SCIENCE ACADEMY,
qiTt? vTQR ■HHf / Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,

fWt / New Delhi - 110002.
tcftwh: 011-23221931-1950
(20 H. 459

/ Website: www.insaindia.res.in
E-Mail: sci-soc@insa.nic.in

From: "Dr. Seema Mandal" <sci-soc@insa.nic.in>
To: "PUNJAB SCHOOL EDUCATION BOARD" <board.pseb@punjab.gov.in>,
"CHAIRMANOFFICE" <chairman.pseb@punjab.gov.in>
Cc: rkkohli45@gmail.com, rkkohli45@yahoo.com
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 3:23:53 PM
Subject: Lecture program for students

Fri, Sep 06, 2024 10:00 AM

------------------------------

Dear Sir
Kindly find the attached letter from President, Indian National Science Academy (INSA), New 
Delhi , regarding the lecture program below.
Lectures by INSA Fellows/Young Scientists (YS)/teacher Awardees (TA)/INYAS 
members to young students and teachers of schools and colleges in the remote 
/rural areas/ less privileged schools or Government schools of urban areas

Kindly circulate this programme information to all the schools in your state. If any school 
under your state willing to organize lecture events kindly inform at the following email 
sci soc@insa nic.in and INSA will circulate the information among INSA Fellows/Young 
Scientists (YS)/teacher Awardees (TA)/INYAS members and request them to consider these 
places for delivering their lectures, we are also sharing the link of INSA fellows so that the 
schools may invite them to deliver lecture.
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Dear Sh. Kamal KishorYadav,

Thank you

Asliutosh Sharma

To
Chairman PSEB, 
Punjab

Kindly circulate this programme information to all the schools in your state. If any 
school under your state willing to organize lecture events kindly inform at the 
following email sci soc(q)insa.nic.in INSA will circulate the information among 
INSA Fellows/Young Scientists (YS)/teacher Awardees (TA)/INYAS members and 
request them to consider these places for delivering their lectures.

Willi warm regards, 

... Jvi o

LAH - JM "AM ’ • OMt • ' L *1

snsjHW vini. 'iu
Prof. Asliulosh .Shanna, Presided

The Academy In this lecture programme will cover the cost of travel and local 
conveyance for speaker (INSA Fellows/Young Scientists (YS)/teacher Awardees 
(TA)/INYAS members), as applicable and the expenses towards stay (max 2-3 
days).

The aim of this programme is to generate curiosity, excitement and knowledge 
among students about various aspects of science and to inspire and nurture their 
minds for science education and research by interactions with the top scientists of 
the country.

Indian National Science Academy (INSA) is a premier science academy of India 
The Academy aims at promoting science in the country through a multitude of 
activities. The Academy under its science & society programme supports a 
scheme under which lecture-cum-interaction meetings conducted by INSA 
Fellows/Young Scientists (YS)/teacher Awardees (TA)/ Indian National Young 
Academy of Sciences (INYAS) members to young students and teachers of 
schools and colleges in the remote /rural areas or less privileged schools / 
Government schools of urban areas.-

kcfl-U fcIslH St0|c;4l 

¥ -nh002
V 7/INDlAN NATIONAL SCIENCE ACADEMY
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